

---

# NIK KYRIAKIDIS

PHP Developer & Head of IT at The Pushworth Group & Undergraduate IT Student

[au.linkedin.com/in/nikkvriakidis](https://au.linkedin.com/in/nikkvriakidis)

---

## PROFILE

Creative business solutionist with 5 years professional experience. Fast learner ready to hit the ground running and expand on current knowledge base. With a fierce interest in coding, keen to explore creative solutions to business problems. With a genuine passion to make a difference in the world through the magic of code, and constantly striving to revise practices to ensure the latest standards and frameworks to be utilised to achieve this goal. With an ability to excel in both individual and collaborative work I feel confident I will work well in any project that I am assigned to.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

### PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

PHP - Java - C# - jQuery - HTML - CSS - JavaScript - SASS - LESS

### FRAMEWORKS:

Laravel - WordPress - Composer - Git - Android - Angular.JS - Bootstrap - Bower - Gulp

## EXPERIENCE

### HEAD OF INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY AT **THE PUSHWORTH GROUP** – 2013- PRESENT

Responsible for maintaining and operating Pushworth's IT services. This includes the configuration of Linux and Windows based servers, along with various client software packages delivered across a range of networks within the CBD and regional offices. A key component is project management which is required to ensure our resources are applied to all areas where they are needed most, for example developing enhancements to our current software packages.

### OFFICE MANAGER AT **THE PUSHWORTH GROUP** – 2011–PRESENT

Supervising all of the administrative activities that facilitate the smooth running of The Pushworth Group's head office. Carrying out a range of administrative tasks, based on the needs of the staff and directors. This includes overseeing the work and production of numerous staff. Essentially responsible for ensuring Head office is organised and runs efficiently.

### WEB & BRAND DEVELOPER AT **AUSTRALIAN FESTIVAL MANAGEMENT** – 2011-PRESENT

Primary developer for Australian Festival Management. Design, produce and test all clients web based services. Develop brand packages for AFM clients, which often include original artwork, logo packages and services for use across all forms of media.

## NOTABLE PROJECTS

### WORDSMITH DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK - 2015 - PRESENT

[NK2580.GITHUB.IO/WORDSMITH](https://NK2580.GITHUB.IO/WORDSMITH)

WordSmith is a Modern PHP Development Framework for WordPress Developers. By implementing an OOP interface for developing WordPress Themes and Plugins it provides an environment for developers to seamlessly integrate modern techniques into a typical WordPress install.

### HUSK DISTILLERS SITES

Husk Distillers site's were created with the purpose of showcasing their various products and facilitating online sales. Built using the WordSmith Framework, the network of sites run a customised version of WordPress. This includes a modularised page builder and resource system based on AngularJS and Laravel's Eloquent ORM.

### AQUARIUS CONDUIT

Built in early 2000 The Pushworth Group's CRM system depended upon out of date and often error prone technology. The Aquarius Conduit was designed as a C# .NET application that accesses their original CRM database. This application automates critical business processes resulting in significant time saved per business transaction.

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Information Technology– Central Queensland University– Expected 2017

Queensland Certificate of Education at St Peters Lutheran College – Class of 2010

## REFERENCES

Nichola Burton: CEO of The Pushworth Group – P: 0414 975 201

Harriet Messenger: Sales & Marketing Manager at Husk Distillers – P: 0406 063 040

Rocco Howard: Owner at the Bluora – P: 0434 035 925